
M: 18-11-4 
Duffin-Hebron House 
Boyds 
Private 

c. 1860's 

This two-story frame house has a typical three-bay facade 
and consists of two rooms down and two rooms up, with a two-story 
ell attached to the back. Family history tells us that this house 
was first owned 'by 'blacks in the 1860 's and it has continued in the 
ownership of two 'black families since that time. 



MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST 
Magi # 
lVI: 18-11-4 

INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY 

6NAME 
HISTORIC 

Duffin-Hebron House 
AND/OR COMMON 

flLOCATION 
STREET & NUMBER East side of White Grounds Road 

CITY, TOWN Boyds 
STATE Maryland 

VICINITY OF 

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT 

8 
COUNTY 
Montgomery 

DcLAsSIFICA TION 

CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE 
_DISTRICT _PUBLIC JfuccUPIED _AGRICULTURE _MUSEUM 

J{BUILDING(S) XPRIVATE _UNOCCUPIED _COMMERCIAL __ PARK 
r--, _STRUCTURE _BOTH _WORK IN PROGRESS _EDUCATIONAL XPRIVATE RESIDENCE 

_SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE _ENTERTAINMENT _RELIGIOUS 

_OBJECT _IN PROCESS :x:_YES: RESTRICTED __ GOVERNMENT _SCIENTIFIC 

-~G CONSIDERED _YES: UNRESTRICTED _INDUSTRIAL _TRANSPORTATION 

_NO _MILITARY _OTHER: 

DOWNER OF PROPERTY 
NAME 

J. and L. Hebron Telephone #: 
STREET & NUMBER 

c/O Manuel Jackson 
CITY. TOWN STATE I zip code 

_ VICINITY OF 

llLOCATION OF I.F.C!AL DESCRIPTION f 
011:elie proper"t""y map DU o Liber #: 

couRTHousE. Montgomery Co. , 1967, this Folio #: 
REGISTRY OF DEEDS, ETC. 1 738 (DU 52) nf d . th . 
STREET & NUMBER 

CITY. TOWN 

parce was co use wi adJacent parcel, 722 
The owners of this property are known to be (DU 52, ). µ 

John and Lucy Hebron. but no deed was recorded for their 
property. STATE 

111REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS 
TITLE 

DATE 

DEPOSITORY FOR 

SURVEY RECORDS 

CITY. TOWN 

NONE 

_FEDERAL -5TATE _COUNTY _LOCAL 

STATE 



II DESCRIPTION 

_EXCELLENT 

_GOOD 

~FAIR 

CONDITION 

_DETERIORATED 

_RUINS 

_UNEXPOSED 

CHECK ONE 

_UNALTERED 

KALTERED 

t-1.' 1r-11 / '1 
CHECK ONE 

)(_ORIGfNAL SITE 

_MOVED DATE __ _ 

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

This plain two story frame house stands on the east side 
of White Grounds Road on the tract south of the second Duffin 
home. This is the first home of the Duffin family and is smaller 
than the house adjacent to it, that they built in 1891. 

The frame of this house is now covered with asbestos 
shingles, but originally was covered with board and batten siding. 
The house consisted of a two story principal block with a three 
bay facade. Unlike most houses of this type, the openings in the 
fa<iade were not symmetrically arranged. Instead the door was 
located off-center. The windows contained double-hung sashes with 
the typical 6 x 6 lights. The facade was sheltered by a shed 
porch supported by debarked saplings. The cornices are boxed with 
plain boards and the roof covered by corrugated tin. A cinder 
block stove flue was built through the middle of the house. 

To the back of the house has been added a two-story ell 
containi'~ g one room down and one room up. And next to it was 
added a one-story room. 

To the north of the house is a small outbuilding, which 
was probably the meat house. To the south was a privy and another 
small frame outbuilding which may have been the hen house. There 
were probably other outbuildings, gardens and work places around 
the house, but these are no longer evident. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 
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II SIGNIFICANCE 

PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW 

_PREHISTORIC --ARCHEOLOGY-PREHISTORIC ~COMMUNITY PLANNING _LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE _RELIGION 

_1400-1499 --ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC _CONSERVATION _LAW _SCIENCE 

-1500-1599 --AGRICULTURI; _ECONOMICS _LITERATURE _SCULPTURE 

_ 1600-1 699 --ARCHITECTURE _EDUCATION _Ml LITARY A_sOCIA UHU MA NIT ARIAN 

_1700-1799 -ART _ENGINEERING _MUSIC _THEATER 

X.1aoo-1899 _COMMERCE _EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT _PHILOSOPHY _TRANSPORTATION 

-1900- _COMMUNICATIONS _INDUSTRY _POLITICS/GOVERNMENT 2{0THER (SPECIFY) 

SPECIFIC DATES c • 1860 'S 

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

_1NvENT10N Black history 
Local history 

BUILDER/ ARCHITECT 

Due to the absence of a current deed for this property, 
it has not been possible to follow the chain of title back to 
the time of original black ownership. This may be the property 
recorded in Deed JA 5/29 in which Henry and Maria Duff in pur-
chased from James and Sarah Boyd one acre of land in 1887. 
According to Edna Duffin Johnson, this land had belonged to her 
grandparents and her father was raised here. However, in later 
years the land is known to have belonged to the He'bron family 
(John and Lucy Hebron) and in Deed 228/399 James Boyd and Eleanor 
Maughlin sell to John and Lucy Hebron one acre of land, "together 
with the ·buildings thereon. " The location of neither of these 
properties~t&. clearly defined in the deed, nor are earlier references 
given torowners. Due to the confusion in the deeds of this pro­
perty, it is probably the oral accounts that are the most relia'ble. 

According to Edna Johnson, her parents lived in this house 
soon after their marriage in 1883. Prior to that Addison Duffin, 
her father, had lived there in the 1860's or 1870's, after 
emancipation (he was born in 1859.) The Duffin family history 
has 'been well documented by the family Bibles that have been pre­
served and by interested family members, such as Sharon Duffin in 
Rockville, who have compiled a substantial genealogy. A portion 
of the Duffin family history, which begins at least in the 1790's 
is included in this survey report. Since it has been traced· ~ to 
the 18th century, the Duffin family is one of the oldest, documented 
black families in Montgomery County and probably the state. 

Edna Johnson also recalls that this house was rented as a 
parsonage for St. Mark's Church in White Grounds until the present 
one was built in 1893. 

The house is also related to the Hebron family. Manuel 
Jackson recalls that his mother Sophronia Hebron Jackson lived here 
with her parents, John and Lucy Hebron. Manuel was born in the 
house, he says, in 1909. Since that time the property has been 
apparently owned 'by the Hebron family despite the confusion in title 
to the land. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 



/l(/f-1/-t/ 

ID MAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES 
Oral interviews (not taped) with Edna Duffin Johnson and Lorraine 

Duffin -- march, April 1979 by George McDaniel, White Grounds. 
Oral interviews with Manuel Jackson (not taped) -- March, April 1979 

by George McDaniel, (telephone conversations). 
Land records, Montgomery County Court House, Rockville, Md. Deeds 

JA 5/29, 228/399. 
CONTINUE ON SEJ;>AMTE SHEET If NECESSMY 

II!JGEOGRAPHICALDATA 
ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY ______ _ 

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION 

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES 

STATE COUNTY 

STATE COUNTY 

mFORM PREPARED BY 
NAME/ TITLE 

George McDaniel, Surveyor, Wesley Stubbs and Karen Sewell, 
oRGAN1zAT10N Research Assis taiia ts. 

STREET & NUMBER 
Sngarloaf Regional Trails 7-79 

TELEPHONE 

CITY OR TOWN 
Dick@rson, Md. 926-4510 

STATE 

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
· by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust 
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle 
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 
( 301) 267-1438 

PS• 1108 
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Williams-Diggins house 
19625 White Grounds Rd. 
Boyda, Md. 

Photographer: Joseph J. Davis 
Date : Feb. 4, 1979 

Left quarter view. Looking NE 
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WiJJt1•e-i'gg?as house , n.-11'-11- <1 
19625 White Grounds Road 
Boyda, Md. 

Photographer: Joseph J. Davis 
Date : Feb. 4, 1979 
Right rear view. Looking SW. 
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